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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 6, 1360

Miami Petroleum Company, Inc.
P. O. Drawer 2040
Abilene, Texas

Re: Hoover Ranch "A"
Well No. 1

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of July 2, 1960, requesting
addizional time in which to comrply with requests made by the writer in
the letter to you dated May 20, 1960. Inasmuch as it has been more
than a year since the subject well was plugged, the writer is of the
opinion that sufficient time has lapsed during which proper attention
could have been directed toward bringing this matter to conclusion.
You are hereby notified that you are granted until July 30, 1960, ta
comply with the Rules and Regulations of the Commission regarding
the Plugging and Abandonment of a well.

It is pointed out that the drums referred to in the writers letter
May 20, 1960, did or stil! contain formaldehyde and thus constitute.
r&ard to cattle grasing in the vicinity of the well and it is the wish of the
a p Mmanager that said drums be removed. Also, you are reminded that
Mexlistion marker is defined by the Rules and Regulations of the New

leagt Pil Conservation Commission (Rule 202) as a "s:eel marker at
feet 2l inches in diameter set in concrete, and extending at least four

mean ground level. "

Your srliest cooperation in this matter is earnestly solicited.

Very truly yours,

J. E, KAPTEINA
JEK /og ) District Engineer

cc: Lé,. 1. R. T o
Mr. o E rujillo M#. H. Carcia

- Payne
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